From: Owen Turnbull

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: October 18, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1609-EX-ST-2021

Message:

Explanation of how you would coordinate any usage with a Spectrum Access System (SAS):

We have a FCC Test ID on file with the Google SAS support for this band. The FCC ID is MAV20001.
So they are aware that we would like to test in this band and so that they have it on record in case there
is an issue.

Explanation of how you would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial
operations in the band, including General Authorized Access (GAA).

We would conduct a 360 degree frequency scan in this band with a Spectrum Analyzer and a suitable
Yagi antenna, which we already have. With particular emphasis on the direction our Base antenna will be
pointing.



